

From: [Joshua D. Shaw](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Laurin M. Stevens](#); [Jenna C. Brown](#); [Pope Johnson](#); [W. James Johnson](#); [Michael B. Wren](#)
Subject: Godfrey v. AOS // 2020-001205 // Filing Initial Brief of Respondent AOS and Designation of Matter to be Included in the Record on Appeal
Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 4:31:55 PM
Attachments: Letter to SC COA re AOS Initial Brief + Designation of Matter.PDF
Initial Brief + Proof of Service.PDF
Designation of Matter + Proof of Service.PDF

Please see the attached submissions on behalf of AOS Specialty Contractors, Inc. in the above-referenced matter. Please do not hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Josh

Joshua D. Shaw | Partner
Hedrick Gardner Kincheloe & Garofalo, L.L.P.
1230 Main St. Suite 325 | Columbia, SC 29201
Phone: 803-727-1221 | Fax: 803-727-1259
JShaw@hedrickgardner.com | www.hedrickgardner.com



CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or by replying to this e-mail and delete all copies of this message and all attachments.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the intended recipients. If you are not an intended recipient you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.